

**MINUTES of MVHS STUDENT COUNCIL**  
**Meeting Date: January 10th , 2012**

**Call to Order:** A regular meeting of the MVHS Student Council was held on *January 10th, 2012*. The meeting convened at 2:51 President Sarah Choi presiding, and Catarina Park, secretary.

**Members not in attendance:**  
**Brooke Como**  
**Tanya Garcia**

**Approval of minutes:** The minutes of the *Dec. 6th Exec Board* meeting were approved by general consent.

**Winter's Recharge Analysis**

- **Want to keep the Communication Games for Committees, playing more games often, have Committees work in seperate rooms, and allow more of these long/needed meetings every two months (example).**

**Committee Reports:** Committee heads discussed their upcoming projects they want for this semester.

**Community Service:**

**Food Wars**

- **Event would start in February-March.**
- **Workdays and further details will be presented in next Exec. Board Meeting.**
- **Have another "Party with a Purpose" and do another successful Book Drive.**

**Relay for Life:**

**I <3 MV Shirts**

- **This would be a fundraiser that will start in February .**
- **Instead of just selling black T-shirts maybe also sell White T-shirts as well.**
- **Discuss about the T-shirt price and what the cost will be to purchase one.**
- **Advertise through media/announcements (Scrolling, Friday announcements, Sarah's Morning announcements, etc.)**
- **Also, we may consider (Exec. Board) also having Student Council Hoodies.**

**Student Relations:**

**Candy Welcomes**

- **This would start the first Friday of every month.**
- **Have committees bring in candy for committee points.**

**Student Council Banquet**

- Start in Late April.

#### Student Body Event

- Brainstorming about having an Event for the Whole School.
  - It would be after school.
  - Considering the Vendors to sell at the Foot ball Field.
    - Still need further planning to modify the flaws.

#### Faculty Relations:

##### Rock Star Teacher

- Having students vote for a teacher within a Department.
  - Still need further planning to revamp it better.

#### School Pride:

##### Student Spirit Club

- Name is "HYPERnation"
  - The students would meet at all sporting events.
- This would start in Late February (after GASC) and advertise shirts.
  - Getting in would be free, but have to pay for their shirts.
- Profits would go towards Spirit Materials, such as Beads, thunder clappers, foam hands, etc.
  - Advertise through regular ways, announcements and the word of mouth.
- Let Club members have a ticket where they can get discount at Concession Stands. (Only at Home Games) [Still revising]
- Start out small this year, where as next year we will have many opportunities to advertise.

#### Public Relations:

##### Toilet Paper

- Kate Strong and Monique Osorio are getting stories from teachers about their Love for Valentine's day.
  - Have one issue per month, includes trivia questions, celebrities, facts, etc.
    - Present on Jan. 31st

#### Announcements:

- STUDENT COUNCIL MEMBERS WHO ARE GOING TO GASC MUST PAY BY JAN. 21ST (GASC TRAINING MUST ATTEND)
- All members must log in their points. And all Student Council members must remember to wear their Student Council Shirts on the day of the General Meetings!!
- Committee Heads must have their agendas ready before the day of the meeting. Agendas must be sent to Sarah, and your advisor.

**Adjournment:** The meeting adjourned at \_\_\_\_\_ (*time*).

---

Secretary  
MVHS Student Council

---

Date of Approval